Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC TH. 717 237 6000
213 Market Street FAX 717 2376019
A N S 8* Floor www.eckertseamans.com

Harrisburg. PA 17101
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Deanne M. O'Dell
717.255.3744
dodelli@eckeriseamans.com

April 27, 2016

Via Hand Delivery
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
PA Public Utility Commission
400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Notice of Renewal of Bonds for Liberty Power Delaware, LLC (A-110174) and Liberty

Power Holdings, LLC (A-110175), Electric Generation Supplier License Cancellations of
Companies with an Expired Financial Security, M-2015-2490383

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Please accept this letter in response to the Commission’s Tentative Order adopted April 21, 2016
at Docket No. M-2015-2490383. Effective March 1, 2016, Liberty Power Holdings, LLC (A-
110175) renewed its bond. Effective March 9, 2016, Liberty Power Delaware, LLC (A-110174)
renewed its bond. The original bond renewals were forwarded to the Commission on April 25,
2016. Accordingly. Liberty Power Holdings, LLC and Liberty Power Delaware, LLC

respectfully request that the Commission not enter a final order cancelling their respective
licenses.

Please feel free to contact me if you need any further information.
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Sincerely,
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cc: Stephen Jakab, Technical Utility Services (via email sjakab@pa.gov)
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